New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

April 18, 1958

Aztec 011 & Gas Company

Bex 786

Farmington, New Mexico

Atts Mre L. ¥, Stevens, Disiriot Engineer

Ret Re«test of Astec 0il & Gas #6 Grenier
Uni{t K-30-31N-11¥, Blanco Mesaverde Pool

Dear Mr. Stevens?

Ve are as of this date approving your request for re-test of the above
well.

Upon receipt of the new test we will reviss your allewable in accerdancs
with the new teat efrective the first of the month following submittal
date oy the test.

Youra very truly

Xmery C. Arneld
Supesrvisor, Dtetrict #3
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